



Powers & Company, Inc.

Historic Preservation and Architectural Conservation

Logan Isadora Ferguson **Senior Associate**

Summary Qualifications

Logan I. Ferguson joined Powers and Company, Inc. as an associate immediately after graduating from the University of Pennsylvania in 2006 with a Master's Degree in Historic Preservation. While in school, Ms. Ferguson focused her education in the disciplines of architectural history, preservation planning and real estate development. At the New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, she completed applications to the New York City Landmarks Preservation Commission, and researched and participated in recommendations for historic structures owned by the Parks Department. While at the Greenwich Village Society for Historic Preservation, she researched neighborhood, block and building histories of New York City to determine eligibility for Historic Districts. Additionally, Ms. Ferguson is experienced in Geographic Information Systems (GIS), computer-aided design and desktop publishing software. Since joining Powers and Company, Inc., Ms. Ferguson has acted as Associate in the preservation of the U.S. Post Office, Main Branch at 30th Street and assisted in the conservation efforts at the Pennsylvania State Capitol Building and Complex. Ms. Ferguson has completed National Register nominations, National Historic Landmark nominations, Historic Resource Survey Forms, Federal and State Historic Preservation Tax Incentive applications, Section 106 Review applications and historic mortar analyses.

Professional Experience

Senior Associate, Powers and Company, Inc., Philadelphia, PA, 2010 – Present

Associate, Powers and Company, Inc., Philadelphia, PA, 2006 – 2010

Consultant, Preservation Alliance for Greater Philadelphia, Philadelphia, PA, 2008 – Present

Panelist, Urban Land Institute Advisory Services Panel, Dorothea Dix Hospital, Raleigh, NC, 2006

Intern, New York City Department of Parks and Recreation, Capital Projects Division, New York, NY, 2005

Intern, Greenwich Village Society for Historic Preservation, New York, NY, 2004

Education

University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA
M.S., Historic Preservation, 2006

Davidson College, Davidson, NC
B.A., Art History, 2004, cum laude

Related Affiliations

American Association of Museums, member
The National Trust, member
The National Trust for Historic Preservation, member
The Preservation Alliance for Greater Philadelphia, member
Bartram's Garden, member